May 12, 1924,

Sir Arthur Currie, G.C.M.G., K.C.B.,
Prineipal,

MeGill University,

Montreal.

re: Pathological Building.

Dear Sir Arthur,

Following the meeting this morn-
ing at the Pathological Building, when Dr. Oertel
took over the premises for the purposes of ad-
ministration, I enclose a copy of our communieation
to him with reference to keys, etc.

By the present arrangement, the
Clerk of Works is giving half his time to the
building up to the end of this month; this should
enable us to deal with all minor defects and omis-
sions before arriving at a final financial settle-
ment with the contractor.

Yours very truly,
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